

**Laura Gesick, MSN, FNP**  
**Pecos County Memorial Hospital of Fort Stockton**  
387 West I-20  
Fort Stockton, Texas 79735  
432-345-2508  
[llgesick@gmail.com](mailto:llgesick@gmail.com)

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Family Nurse Practitioner with extensive experience in rural Family Practice Settings and RN experience in Emergency, Medical-Surgical, Orthopedic and Neurological Rehabilitation. Would like to expand career by teaching in a professional nursing program in a rural area.

## **EDUCATION**

Masters of Nursing, August 2013  
Texas Tech Health Sciences School of Nursing, Lubbock, Texas

Bachelors of Nursing, Cum Laude, May 2006  
Texas Tech Health Sciences Center, School of Nursing, Lubbock, Texas

Associate Degree of Nursing, June, 1994  
San Jacinto College, Pasadena, Texas

## **LICENSES AND CERTIFICATION**

Texas Board of Nursing Registered Nurse 1994-present

Texas Board of Nursing APRN Family Nurse Practitioner- 2015-present

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification 1994 to present

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Pecos County Memorial, FNP, Fort Stockton, Texas, 2017-present**

**Presidio County Healthcare Service, FNP, Marfa and Presidio, Texas, 2015-present**

**Alpine Family Health Care Services, FNP, Alpine, Texas, 2013- 2015**

**Big Bend Regional Medical Center, R.N., Alpine Texas, 2002-2013**

**Christus-Santa Rosa Hospital N.W., R.N., San Antonio Texas, 1998- 2001**

**St. Joseph Hospital, R.N., Houston Texas, June 1995-April 1998**

**Medical Innovations Home Health Agency, R.N., Nassau Texas, 1996-1997**

**Kelsey-Seybold Clinic of Houston, R.N., Houston Texas, March 1995-June 1995**

**Diagnostic Clinic of Houston, R.N., Houston Texas, August 1994-March 1995**

### **SKILL HIGHLIGHTS**

Extensive R.N. experience in a variety of hospital and clinical settings and clinical experience in all aspects of family practice medical care including the following:

- Toenail removal
- Sutures/suture removal
- Intraarticular joint injections
- Trigger point injections
- Pap smears
- Prostate exam
- Punch biopsies
- Shaved biopsies

### **HONORS AND AWARDS**

Suma Cum Laude Bachelors of Science, Texas Tech School of Nursing, 2006

### **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

Texas Nurse Practitioner Association

### **COMMUNITY SERVICE**

Started the “Walk with a Doc” program in Alpine while working for the Federally

Qualified Health Center (FQHC), September, 2016

Participated in the Sanderson Health Fair, Sanderson Texas, September 2018

Provided community inservice and teaching in Sanderson, Texas for COVID 19

March 2020.